






Minutes



 
 

NEW MEXICO MORTGAGE FINANCE AUTHORITY 
Board Meeting 

344 4th St. SW, Albuquerque, NM 
Wednesday, November 15, 2017 at 9:30 a.m. 

 
 
Chair Dennis Burt convened the meeting on November 15, 2017 at 9:34 a.m. Secretary Jay Czar called the roll.  
Members present: Chair Dennis Burt, Angel Reyes, Lieutenant Governor John Sanchez (left after tab five; Mark 
Van Dyke – Designee sat in), Treasurer Tim Eichenberg (left during tab six), Steven Smith and Randy McMillan 
(joined during Tab 5).  Absent: Attorney General Hector Balderas. Czar informed the Board that everyone had 
been informed about today’s meeting in accordance with the New Mexico Open Meetings Act. 
 
Chair Burt welcomed attendees and informed everyone that the meeting was being webcast, making reference to 
the microphone sensitivity.    
 
Approval of Agenda - Board Action.  Motion to approve the November 15, 2017 Board agenda as presented:  
Reyes. Second:  Smith. Vote:  5-0.  
 
Approval of 10/25/17 Board Meeting Minutes – Board Action. Motion to approve the October 25, 2017 Board 
Meeting Minutes as presented:  Sanchez.  Second:  Smith. Vote:  5-0.  
 
Finance Committee 
1 Follow-Up on Open Internal Audit Observations (Jessica Bundy, REDW).  Bundy informed the board 

that on an annual basis they perform a variety of procedures in order to follow-up on previously reported 
observations to determine if each has been resolved. REDW interviewed MFA employees and obtained the 
list of open internal audit observations including the current status. They performed walk-throughs of various 
systems and processes, and tested various departmental activities, reports and supporting documentation. 
Each observation was classified as resolved, pending resolution or unresolved.  Bundy reviewed three 
observations and the current status on each area of concern.  All outstanding internal audit observations have 
been resolved. Motion to approve the Follow-Up on Open Internal Audit Observations as presented:  
Eichenberg. Second: Sanchez.  Vote:  5-0.  
 

2 Internal Audit Budget v. Actual, (Jessica Bundy, REDW).  Bundy informed the board that the budget 
being presented came to the board at last year’s November meeting for approval as part of the FY2017 
internal audit plan.  Today’s presentation is the summary of budget results for the following areas audited: 
Risk Assessment and Internal Audit Plan, Compliance Management System, Employment Management, 
Procurement and Employee Benefit Plan. She discussed the summary of budget results located behind tab two 
which will be made a part of the official board packet. Internal audit budgeted hours for FY17 were 480; 
actual hours utilized for audits were 369 resulting in a positive variance of 111 hours. Bundy explained that 
the variance was related to the Procurement Audit.  It was canceled because the main area of focus was going 
to be on supercircular changes; however, they were not considered significant. As procurement is also 
covered in the external audit, REDW didn’t feel it would be a good use of resources.  Motion to approve the 
REDW Internal Audit Budget vs. Actual as presented: Smith.  Second:  Reyes.  Vote:  5-0.  

 
3 FY18 – FY19 Internal Audit Plan (Jessica Bundy, REDW).  Bundy informed the board that REDW was 

asking for approval of a two year plan for FY2018 and FY2019.  She reviewed the FY18 Internal Audit Plan 
Areas and Estimated Hours which is located behind tab three and will be made a part of the official board 
packet.  The areas recommended for audit in FY2018 are: Risk Assessment and Internal Audit Plan, Vendor 
and Compliance Management Systems including Subservicing Oversight, Single Family Mortgage Revenue 
Bond Loan Compliance, Low Income Housing Tax Credit Control Procedures, Follow-up and Annual 
Reporting, and Administration for a total of 480 hours. In addition to the internal audits listed, Bundy reported 
that management has requested additional services that will not result in a presentation to the Board. These 



MFA Board Meeting Minutes 
November 15, 2017 
Page 2 
 

engagements include, but are not limited to, mortgage operations loan and servicing quality control reviews, 
Section 8 quality control review, and subrecipient compliance. Discussion ensued regarding data/cyber 
security audit and why this audit isn’t conducted on an annual basis.  Motion to approve the Internal Audit 
Plan as recommended:  Malavé.  Second:  Reyes.  Vote:  5-0.   

 
4 Housing Finance Agency Update (David Jones, CSG Financial Advisors; Paul Cassidy, RBC Capital 

Market).  Gina Hickman introduced the speakers.  Jones & Cassidy provided a very comprehensive and 
informative presentation to the MFA Board of Directors regarding Financing Trends among HFA’s and the 
implications for MFA.  They discussed Market conditions, HFA trends, MFA Bond Execution, Single Family 
Revenue Generation, Housing Trends, Facts about Millennials, Challenges and Opportunities and 
Conclusions.  Non-Action Item. 

 
5 Tax-Exempt Mortgage-backed Securities Program (Barry Gottfried, Stifel; Preston Olsen, Gilmore 

and Bell; David Jones, CSG Financial Advisors). Kathy Keeler introduced the speakers. Gottfried began 
with an introduction to Stifel explaining they had been selected as underwriters by MFA to implement the 
Tax Exempt Mortgage-backed Securities (TEMS) program.  He explained benefits and general structure of 
the program.  Gottfried also reviewed a recent TEMS Trade Summary. Olsen reviewed the legal framework 
for the program.  Lastly, Jones provided an overview of the financial benefits of the program. Member Smith 
asked if this is something MFA is considering.  Hickman explained that we are considering this execution and 
made reference to the handouts located behind tab five.  

11:00 a.m. Member McMillan joined the meeting.  
Discussion ensued regarding tax-reform with regards to tax-exempt private activity bonds. Non-Action Item. 

 
11:10 a.m. Lieutenant Governor Sanchez left the meeting. Designee Mark Van Dyke sat in. 

 
6 Draft 2018 Qualified Allocation Plan (Susan Biernacki). Shawn Colbert explained that Susan was out and 

she would present the 2018 Qualified Allocation Plan (QAP). She began by reviewing the process staff, 
developers and board had been through. She further informed the board that the memo and draft QAP are 
located behind tab six and will become a part of the official board packet. She reviewed the list of proposed 
changes to the 2018 QAP. She further informed the board that there will be training held on 11/30 on the new 
2018 QAP at the CNM Workforce Training Center. Colbert reminded the board that once the QAP is 
approved by the Board, it will be sent to the Governor for final approval. Heather Abramowski reviewed cost 
containment and process improvement in the proposed 2018 QAP. Eichenberg motioned to approve the 2018 
QAP prior to his departure.  No second was made. 

Treasurer Eichenberg left the meeting 11:20 a.m. 
Discussion ensued regarding the (New) Scoring Criterion no. 2 - Developer Experience. Motion made by 
Member McMillan to amend the QAP to delete the New Scoring Criterion no. 2 - Developer Experience: 
Seconded by Reyes. Vote: 5-0; criterion No. 2 deleted unanimously.  Discussion ensued regarding Scoring 
Criterion no. 13- Leveraging Resources. Motion was made by Member McMillan to delete Scoring Criterion 
no. 13- Leveraging Resources from the 2018 QAP as presented by staff.  No second – motion failed.  Motion 
to approve the 2018 QAP as previously amended to delete scoring criterion No. 2 – Developer Experience.  
Smith.  Second:  Reyes.  Approved unanimously.  Vote: 5-0. 

 
12:00 p.m. Member McMillan left the meeting  
 
7 9/30/17 Quarterly Financial Statement Review (Gina Hickman). Hickman began her presentation by 

reviewing the year-end financial performance, noting that throughout the year the board had discussed the 
successes experienced. She reported that MFA had a record year in single family mortgage production, as 
well as strong profitability on TBA sales. Hickman commented that the implementation of the servicing 
expansion model had provided a new revenue base for the organization. MFA ended the fiscal year with 
combined excess revenues over expenses of approximately $12.3mm. Hickman commented that we are all 
proud of the work being done organization wide. Hickman provided a few highlights of the Financial Review 
located behind tab seven. Hickman reviewed the year to date summary of new bond issues for both single and 
multi-family. She then discussed the comparative year to date figures and explained the Effect of GASB31 on 



MFA Board Meeting Minutes 
November 15, 2017 
Page 3 
 

the Financials. Chair Burt commented the wisdom for some of the decisions that have been made for this 
organization are very comforting and thanked staff for their hard work. Motion to approve the 9/30/17 
Quarterly Financial Statement Review as presented: Smith.  Second:  Van Dyke. Vote:  4-0.  
 

8 9/30/17 Quarterly Investment Review (Kathy Keeler). Keeler presented the Quarterly Investment Review 
packet behind tab eight which will be included in the official board packet. She reviewed the Investment 
Report – Executive Summary highlighting the MFA’s General Fund investments, balances, compliance with 
Investment Policy ranges and rates of return for the investments. Reyes requested if possible at a future 
meeting(s) if staff and advisors would share some insight on our investment direction and the impacts of the 
current interest rate environment. Motion to approve the 9/30/17 Quarterly Investment Review as presented: 
Reyes.  Second:  Smith.  Vote:  4-0.   

 
9 Awards for TBA Administrator RFP (Kathy Keeler). Keeler began by reminding the board that the 

Request for Proposals to Provide To Be Announced Single Family Program Administrative Services (RFP) 
had been approved at the August 2017 Board meeting.  In addition, the Board approved MFA’s contract with 
its current TBA Administrator, Hilltop Securities, Inc. (Hilltop), be extended from September 14, 2017 until 
December 31, 2017 under the same or enhanced terms and conditions. MFA received three responses to the 
RFP.  Keeler made reference to the scoring sheet located behind the memo in tab nine, which will be made a 
part of the official board packet.  Staff recommends that Hilltop, which earned the highest average number of 
points in the scoring process, be selected to provide To Be Announced Single Family Program Administrative 
Services (TBA Services).  The contract with Hilltop will begin on the day MFA’s Board approves the award 
and end on November 30, 2020. The award is contingent upon successful negotiation of a contract with 
Hilltop and will be negotiated based on the terms of the RFP and the proposal submitted. At the option of 
MFA, the contract may be extended for two, one-year periods under the same terms and conditions.  Motion 
to approve the awards for TBA Services to Hilltop as recommended: Smith. Second: Reyes. Vote:  4-0.    

 
Other 
10 2017 Series C Single Family Bond Resolution (Kathy Keeler). Keeler reported that due to tax reform 

activity in Congress that could eliminate the ability of MFA to issue single family tax-exempt bonds, MFA 
needs to preserve private activity volume cap in a convertible option bond (COB). The COB could be 
converted into two separate bond issues during the next 12 to 15 months and proceeds from those bond issues 
will be used to originate additional single family loans. These two bond issues would allow MFA to finish 
utilizing the subsidy that has been generated from refunding bond issues and bring MFA into compliance with 
Federal tax law. Keeler explained staff is recommending the approval of the 2017 Series C Single Family 
Bond Resolution. The Trustee is Zions Bank. The underwriters on this bond transaction will be RBC Capital 
Markets LLC and Raymond James & Associates, Inc. Keeler reviewed Exhibit A highlighting the bond 
maximum parameters as follows: Maturity Date not to exceed 1/1/2051, Principal Amount not to exceed 
$150mm, Interest Rate not to exceed 5% and Authority Contribution not to exceed $950k.  Keeler also noted 
that the “Bonds shall initially bear interest at a fixed short-term rate with the ability to remarket them as either 
short-term fixed rate or long-term fixed rate Bonds to the final Maturity Date specified above.  The provisions 
of the Series Indenture relating to the remarketing of the Bonds shall be in a form approved by Bond Counsel 
for the Authority so as not to create a reissuance upon remarketing for Federal tax law purposes”. Keeler also 
discussed that due to very tight time constraints the Financing Team was not able to provide a draft 
preliminary official statement, series trust indenture or bond purchase agreement.  Those documents will be 
drafted and reviewed following regular internal processes and timelines related to pricing and closing of the 
bond issue. Motion to approve the 2017 Series C Single Family Bond Resolution as presented: Reyes. 
Second: Smith. Vote: 4-0. 
   

11 Allocation Review Committee (ARC) Appointment (Izzy Hernandez). Hernandez informed the board that 
we are seeking a new member to serve on the ARC.  The functions of the ARC are set forth in MFA’s 2018 
Qualified Allocation Plan (QAP).  The details are in the memo located behind tab 11 and will become a part 
of the official board packet as well as the current ARC members.  Hernandez further stated that Mr. Don 
Padgett who has been a member of the ARC for many years has advised MFA that he is no longer able to 
serve on the ARC. Mr. Padgett had a strong and distinguished background in banking which served the 



MFA Board Meeting Minutes 
November 15, 2017 
Page 4 
 

committee well. As such, we searched for potential members with banking experience and we’d like to 
nominate Mr. Lyle Greenberg to fill the position vacated by Mr. Padgett.  Mr. Greenberg also has a strong 
and distinguished background in banking.  He has been in the banking industry for over 30 years and is 
familiar with MFA, our mission and our programs. Motion to appoint Lyle Greenberg to the Allocation 
Review Committee (ARC) as recommended: Smith.   Second: Van Dyke. 

 
Other Board Items - Information Only 
12 No questions were asked of staff.   

 Staff Action Requiring Notice to Board 
 Communications Department Reports 
 Quarterly Board Report 

 
Monthly Reports - No Action Required 
13 No questions were asked of staff.   

 Communications Department Reports 
 
Monthly Reports - No Action Required 
14 No questions were asked of staff.   

 Quarterly Board Report 
 

 
Announcements and Adjournment – Chair Burt reminded the Board that next month’s meeting is at 9:30 a.m. 
December 20, 2017 at the offices of the MFA. He further informed the board that the January meeting will be in 
Santa Fe a week later on January 24, 2018 to avoid conflict with the SBOF (State Board of Finance) meeting; as 
three of our board members also serve on that committee. 
 
There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 12:57 p.m.   
 
Approved:  December 20, 2017 
 
 
 
             

Chair, Dennis Burt     Secretary, Jay Czar 



Tab 1

































10/16/2017   9:40 AM

YTD 9/30/17 YTD 9/30/16

ASSETS:

CURRENT ASSETS:

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS $676,301 $49,437

CASH-RESTRICTED 900,000         1,750,000      

ACCRUED  INTEREST RECEIVABLE 2,857             3,056             

MORTGAGE PAYMENT CLEARING -                -                

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS -                4,200             

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1,579,157      1,806,693      

LONG-TERM & RESTRICTED INVESTMENTS -                -                

MORTGAGE LOANS RECEIVABLE 2,467,941      1,256,078      

ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES (73,714)          (10,155)          

TOTAL ASSETS 3,973,385      3,052,616      

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION:

LIABILITIES:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED EXPENSES 596,731         98                  

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 596,731         98                  

OTHER LIABILITIES -                -                

TOTAL LIABILITIES 596,731         98                  

NET ASSETS:

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS 226,654         302,518         

RESTRICTED NET ASSETS 3,150,000      2,750,000      

TOTAL NET ASSETS 3,376,654      3,052,518      

TOTAL LIABILITIES  &  NET ASSETS 3,973,385      3,052,616      

VENTANA FUND

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

SEPTEMBER 30, 2017



10/16/2017   9:40 AM

YTD 9/30/17 YTD 9/30/16

OPERATING REVENUES:

INTEREST ON LOANS $37,838 $27,422

INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS & SECURITIES 534                123                

LOAN FEES 13,750           9,500             

OTHER OPERATING INCOME 5,269             -                

CONTRIBUTIONS 400,000         593,711         

TOTAL REVENUES 457,391         630,756         

OPERATING EXPENSES:

PUBLIC INFO/TRAVEL 3,233             98                  

OFFICE EXPENSES 4,479             6,234             

LENDER EXPENSES 10,153           

OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 51,832           54,714           

PROVISION FOR LOAN LOSSES 63,559           (5,288)           

TOTAL EXPENSES 133,255         55,759           

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 324,136         574,997         

NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 3,052,518      2,477,520      

NET ASSETS AT 9/30/2017 3,376,654      3,052,518      

VENTANA FUND

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 2017



Tab 2





 
 
 

  
 

 

New Mexico Mortgage Finance Authority  344 Fourth St. SW, Albuquerque, NM 87102 
tel. 505.843.6880  toll free 800.444.6880   housingnm.org 

 
 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

TO: MFA Board of Directors 
 

Through: Finance Committee – December 12, 2017 
 
Through: Policy Committee – November 21, 2017 

 
FROM:  George Maestas, Program Manager, Housing Development 
 

DATE:  December 20, 2017 
 

SUBJECT: Board Resolution  - Small Business Investment Corporation (SBIC) Revolving 
Line of Credit (RLOC) Extension   

 
 
Recommendation:  
 
Staff recommends approval to extend the existing Revolving Line of Credit (RLOC) issued 
by the Small Business Investment Corporation (SBIC) to the New Mexico Mortgage 
Finance Authority (MFA) in the current amount of $1,500,000, for an additional five years. 
The additional five years would be in excess of the one year remaining under the initial 
Loan Agreement, resulting in a new maturity of November 30, 2023. All other terms of the 
loan are to remain the same. To support the modification of the Loan Agreement and 
Related Documents, the SBIC is also requesting a signed Resolution, approved by the MFA 
Board of Directors, authorizing and accepting this modification. 
 
Background:   
 

MFA (Borrower) and SBIC (Lender) signed a loan agreement on December 1, 2013 for a 
$1,500,000 RLOC at an interest rate of 2.00% to be used by MFA as a funding source for its 
Primero Investment Fund Loan Program. It should be noted that the Primero program also 
receives funding from other sources, including Wells Fargo Equity Equivalent Investment 
(EQ2) financing and MFA’s General Fund.   The SBIC RLOC has a term of five years, 
maturing on November 30, 2018. To date, four Primero loans, totaling $2,300,000, have 
been funded by the SBIC line.  Three of the loans have been repaid in full.  The fourth, an 
$800,000 loan to Domingo, LLLP, will mature on May 1, 2018. 

 



 
 

Page 2 
 

 

The purpose of SBIC funding for the Primero Fund Program is: (1) to provide debt 
investments to New Mexico businesses that develop affordable housing; and (2) for 
development of affordable housing, primarily multifamily affordable housing, in areas of 
New Mexico where a shortage of housing is considered an impediment to the creation of 
new job opportunities in support of new or expanding businesses. 

 
Projects funded with the SBIC RLOC through the Primero Loan Program: 

 
1. ZHA LIHTC Limited Partnership #1, LLLP- A $400,000, 24-month loan to fund the 

acquisition and rehabilitation of an existing 38-unit multifamily rental property (100% 
low-income) located on the Zuni Indian Reservation in New Mexico.  This loan has been 
paid in full. 

 
2. Cielo del Oro Senior Housing, LLLP- A $500,000, 18-month loan to finance the 

rehabilitation of Cielo del Oro Housing, a 30-unit multifamily housing project in 
Roswell, NM.  Cielo del Oro provides low-income housing and social services to elderly 
and special needs persons through Project-Based Section 8 subsidies. This loan has 
been paid in full. 

 
3. Kristen Park 2013, LLLP- A $600,000, 18-month loan to finance the acquisition and 

rehabilitation of Kristen Park Apartments, a 44-unit multifamily rental property 
consisting of 43 low-income units and one manager’s unit. Kristen Park Apartments are 
located in Las Vegas, NM. This loan has been paid in full. 

 
 

4. Domingo, LLLP- An $800,000, 24-month loan to finance the construction of a 41-unit 
multi-family rental housing project to be located on the Santo Domingo Pueblo, NM.  
The project will consist of 19 buildings and a community center and will serve low-
income households. This loan matures on May 1, 2018. 

 
Upcoming Projects: 

 
Villa San Jose- A $1,000,000, 24-month loan to finance the acquisition and rehabilitation of 
a 60-unit rental housing project in Carlsbad, NM.  Villa San Jose will provide low-income 
housing to elderly and special needs persons. This project was awarded a Primero Loan in 
June 2017, as a partial funding source, during the most recent Low Income Housing Tax 
Credit (LIHTC) awards round.  This Primero award would be a candidate for funding 
through the SBIC RLOC.  Closing is tentatively scheduled for January 2018. 
 

Discussion: 
 
A limitation of the SBIC funding source is the 5-year RLOC term vs. the 2-year Primero 
term.  After the first three years, it is not possible to fund Primero loans against the line, as 
the Primero loans would mature after the RLOC‘s maturity. 



 
 

Page 3 
 

 

 
 

Summary:   
 
On October 27, 2017, the Small Business Investment Corporation’s (SBIC) Board of 
Directors approved an extension of MFA’s $1,500,000 Revolving Line of Credit (RLOC).  The 
renewal would add an additional 5 years to the original maturity date of 11/30/18 and will 
allow MFA to utilize the line to fund future Primero projects. SBIC is requesting a signed 
Resolution, approved by the MFA Board of Directors, authorizing and accepting this 
modification extension. 



                                                              RESOLUTION 
 

OF NEW MEXICO MORTGAGE FINANCE AUTHORITY (MFA) AUTHORIZING MFA TO MODIFY 
AND EXTEND THEIR BORROWING RELATIONSHIP WITH THE SMALL BUSINESS INVESTMENT 
CORPORATION AND TO TAKE ALL ACTIONS NECESSARY TO EXECUTE AMENDMENTS TO THE 
LOAN AGREEMENT AND RELATED DOCUMENTS OF THE $1,500,000 REVOLVING LINE OF 
CREDIT TO SUPPORT THE PRIMERO INVESTMENT FUND LOAN PROGRAM. 

 
 
 
 

 WHEREAS the legislated responsibility of the MFA is to help provide decent, affordable 
housing to all New Mexicans; and 
 

WHEREAS MFA is specifically authorized pursuant to Chapter 58, Article 18, Section 58-
18-5 NMSA 1978, subsections (N) and (U), to borrow money and to contract for loans of funds 
from any source; and 

 
WHEREAS the MFA Board of Directors, in a regular meeting of the MFA held on March 

20, 2013, authorized MFA to apply to and negotiate with the Small Business Investment 
Corporation, d/b/a New Mexico Small Business Investment Corporation (SBIC), for a loan to 
further MFA’s performance of its statutorily-mandated mission; and  

 
WHEREAS the  authorization provided by the MFA Board of Directors on March 20, 2013 

permitted MFA management staff, pursuant to MFA’s policy for Delegations of Authority, to 
negotiate with SBIC to borrow funds in the principal amount of $1,500,000, and to execute all 
documents necessary to effectuate the borrowing agreement with SBIC; and 

 
WHEREAS the MFA Board of Directors, in a regular meeting of the MFA held on April 16, 

2014, accepted the agreement entered into between MFA and SBIC, creating a borrowing 
relationship for the principal amount of $1,500,000, in accordance with the terms and 
conditions set out in the Loan Agreement and Related Documents (as such term is defined in the 
Loan Agreement) dated effective December 1, 2013; and 

 
WHEREAS MFA has determined that it will be necessary to amend the Loan Agreement 

and the Related Documents to extend the term of the loan for an additional five (5) years, to 
permit the full expenditure of the funds provided thereunder; therefore 

 
IT IS RESOLVED: 
 
The MFA Board authorizes MFA’s Executive Director and Deputy Directors each, 

individually, to execute and deliver such documents and instruments as may be required to 
implement the foregoing resolution, including, without limitation, an amended Loan Agreement 
and amended Related Documents, as is provided for pursuant to MFA’s policy for Delegations of 
Authority. 
  
 



 

SBIC Revolving Line Of Credit Modification – December 20, 2017 

MFA’s Executive Director and Deputy Directors are each, individually, authorized and 
directed to sign any and all certifications of the adoption of the foregoing resolutions required 
under the Loan Agreement. 
 
 After discussion, the foregoing resolution was duly moved by______             _____, and 
seconded by_____                 _; adopted by the following vote: 
 
   Aye  Nay  Absent 

 
 
 
 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE NEW MEXICO MORTGAGE FINANCE AUTHORITY THIS 

_20th___ DAY OF December, 2017. 
 
 
 

______________________________ 
Chairman 

 
(SEAL) 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
  Secretary 
 
 
 



Tab 3



 
 
 

  
 

 

New Mexico Mortgage Finance Authority  344 Fourth St. SW, Albuquerque, NM 87102 
tel. 505.843.6880  toll free 800.444.6880   housingnm.org 

 
 
 
 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  MFA Board of Directors  
 

Through: Finance Committee - December 12, 2017 
 

 Through: Policy Committee - October 24, 2017 
 

FROM:  Jeff Payne, Senior Director of Homeownership 
  
DATE:  December 20, 2017 
 
SUBJECT: Proposed Partners Program Policy Revisions 

 
Recommendation: Staff proposes changes to the single family Partners Program (“Partners”) 
as outlined in the attached “Partners Program 2017 Proposed Policy” document. These 
proposed changes are designed to fulfill MFA’s mission to support third party non-profits, to 
promote homeownership to New Mexico’s low income population, to provide a more 
streamlined process of originating these loans and to mitigate risk to an acceptable level. 

 
Background:  Non-profit housing development organizations, tribal organizations and public 
housing agencies (“Participants”) are eligible to apply to MFA for inclusion in the program. 
Partners is designed to support MFA’s mission by providing a “secondary market” for non-
traditional lenders focused on housing to further homeownership opportunities for the 
lowest income New Mexican residents by:  
 

a) Providing mortgage loans to prospective homebuyers who have been prepared for 
homeownership but otherwise would be unable to access traditional mortgage 
financing. 

 
b) Strengthening the development capacity for non-profit housing development 

organizations, and public housing agencies in New Mexico by allowing return of 
capital resources, furthering their production of affordable single family housing. 

 
c) Collaborating between MFA and low-income housing providers, lenders, 

communities and families. 
 
The Partners program has been in existence in varying forms since the 1990s (Partners I, II, III 
and IV). The program has been utilized almost exclusively by various Habitat for Humanity 
affiliates in New Mexico. The program targets homebuyers in the very low income category 
of 50% to 60% area median income (“AMI”). These are first mortgage loans with terms 



 
 

Page 2 
 

 

ranging from 15 to 30 years at 0% interest. The maximum amount available to lend on each 
home has varied from 85% of appraised value (“LTV”) to currently 50% of appraised value 
purchased at a discount. Habitat affiliates were required to maintain a payment reserve 
account which was held by MFA. Recently, when Partner loans have become delinquent and 
are foreclosed, Participants keep the payments current until the loans are assumed by 
another low income borrowers working with that Participant.  This is practice that has been 
in place for the last four years. 
 
The most recent program changes were made in 2005 requiring the loans be purchased at a 
discount of 2.5% of a 50% LTV, requiring the borrowers be at or below 60% AMI in some 
counties and at or below 50% AMI in other counties. The borrower must invest $500 or more 
in cash or items of value into the transaction. The Participant agencies are to provide second 
mortgages and also seek grants to make up the difference between the Partners loan and the 
acquisition cost.  
 
MFA currently services 211 Partner loans with total balances outstanding of $12.4 million.  
 
Discussion:  Utilization of this program has come to a standstill due to the program change 
that restricted LTVs and decreased loan amounts as well as the difficulty of getting these 
loans approved and closed through the established procedures. Staff has met internally and 
has sought input from the NM state association of Habitat for Humanity affiliates, as they are 
the primary users of this program, and have discussed changes that would improve the 
ability for low income borrowers to access the program.    
 
Currently, Participants are using the program for homes they are building.   The borrowers 
are qualified prior to construction and then again at completion of the home. This has added 
to the time and paperwork associated with underwriting and processing these loans to 
closing. Participant affiliates are generally not skilled in preparing loan applications and 
obtaining required documentation. 
 
Habitat affiliates seek potential low income homebuyers and assist them with high touch 
counseling where prospective buyers are taught financial responsibility and budgeting skills. 
In addition, they receive guidance as they improve their financial profile in anticipation of 
qualifying to purchase a Habitat home. When chosen to purchase a Habitat home, selected 
families are required to contribute labor (500 hours of “sweat equity”) to build their home or 
the home of another Habitat family.  
 
Due in large part to the borrower profile that this program intends to serve, MFA has 
experienced higher delinquencies and loan defaults for this program. Losses to MFA, 
however, have been limited. If borrowers default, MFA will foreclose and give the Participant 
the opportunity to assume the loan and make payments on the loan while seeking another 
partner family to assume the mortgage obligation under the program requirements. This will 
reduce the instances when MFA must acquire and sell the collateral property thus reducing 
the chances of loss. 
 
The intent of the proposed changes to the Partners program is to make it more useful to 
Participants and more effective to MFA’s mission while mitigating risk of loss to an 
acceptable level.   A summary of these changes is listed on the following Schedule A.  



 
 

Page 3 
 

 

Underwriting guidelines for the collateral and borrower will follow standard conventional 
underwriting guidelines if not addressed in policy. 
 
The proposed increases to loan amounts and elimination of reserve accounts would seem to 
increase risk to MFA. Staff recommends however changes in policies that would help offset 
that risk.  The recommendation to include mortgage lenders in this process is significant. 
Though MFA reviews the loan packages for compliance with income and other program 
requirements, underwriting principles have not been applied to the approval process. By 
allowing a lender to obtain and analyze income, debt, credit history and property 
requirements the quality of the Partner loans should improve. The underwriting guidelines 
now specified in the Partners Program Policy document are designed to ensure that 
borrowers would make their payments. This is critical in helping these borrowers become 
successful homeowners. Borrowers will be required to participate in homebuyer education 
and in the event there are delinquencies, Participants will be able to help keep MFA whole 
and preserve a low income home for assumption by a qualified buyer. 
 
A result of this change in focus there will be additional costs to compensate the lender(s) for 
their work. The loan fee paid by our Participants will be paid gladly because of the large 
increase in loan proceeds they receive from increased loan amounts. The benefits of a sound 
program are well worth the additional costs and are still much lower than could be obtained 
from traditional mortgage lenders. Interest rates and expensive mortgage insurance 
premiums are significant costs these borrowers will not incur. The mortgage payments will 
be significantly lower for these borrowers. 
 
 
Summary:  Staff proposes changes to the single family Partners Program (“Partners”) as 
outlined in the attached “Partners Program 2017 Policy” document. The proposed changes 
are designed to fulfill MFA’s mission to support third party non-profits in promoting 
homeownership to New Mexico’s low income population, to provide a more streamline 
process of originating loans and mitigate risk to an acceptable level.  Increased loan amounts, 
higher lending standards and a new recourse method to deal with loan defaults are the 
major changes to the program.  
 
 
 
 

 
 



 
 

Page 4 
 

 

Schedule A 
Proposed 
Changes Existing Proposed Comments 

Loan 
Application 

and 
Underwriting 

Participant gathers 
applicant information, 

reviews for loan 
requirements and 

submits to MFA for 
limited compliance 

review prior to closing. 

Participant assists 
purchaser to apply with a 
participating, approved 
Lender for processing, 

underwriting and closing 
of loan. Lender issues an 

underwriting approval and 
submits to MFA for 

review. 

Lenders provide expertise in 
processing applicant 

information and apply 
underwriting review to 

specific requirements which 
under present program is left 
to  judgement of Participant. 

    

MFA Review 

Participant sends 
application package to 

MFA for approval prior to 
start of construction with 

a second, updated 
application and MFA 

review at completion of 
construction. 

Borrower applies once 
through participating 

Lender as home is nearing 
completion. MFA reviews 
package from lender for 

compliance with program 
and gives approval to 

close. 

Eliminate the initial review 
and approval by MFA and 

focus on approval at time of 
construction completion puts 

responsibility for borrower 
readiness on borrower and 

Participant. 

    

Borrower 
Eligibility 

Income limit of 50% of 
AMI with 60% limit in 
high cost/low income 

areas 

Income limit of 60% of 
AMI 

Simplify income limits. 60% 
AMI targets borrowers who 

aren’t usually able to 
participate in other MFA 

mortgage programs. 
    

Fees and Costs 

Participant sells loan to 
MFA at 2.5% discount.  

Participant pays 2% fee to 
MFA upfront at time of 

loan purchase. Fee netted 
by MFA from loan 

purchase proceeds paid to 
Partner. 

This allows MFA to be paid 
upfront when loan is closed to 

help with servicing costs 
instead of receiving fee 

income through payments 
over life of loan. 

    

Lender Fees 

Participant charges 
customary third party 

fees associated with loan 
origination. 

Lender charges a 
reasonable fee for 

origination and 
underwriting of loan. 

Lender may also charge 
customary third party fees 

associated with loan 
process and closing which 

will be paid by 
Participant/Seller. 

Involve a lender which adds 
some cost to program but will 

provide much more 
professional and thorough 

review of borrower’s 
qualifications. 

  



 
 

Page 5 
 

 

Proposed 
Changes Existing Proposed Comments 

Maximum Loan 
to Value 

50% of appraised value 90% of appraised value This will increase loan 
amounts and risk to MFA. 

Underwriting guidelines and 
recourse options are designed 

to offset this risk. 
    

Loan Terms 

30 year fixed term with 
fixed, below market, 
interest rate. Interest 
rate charged has been 

0%. 

30 year term with fixed 
interest rate. Clarification 
that rate is 0% but MFA 

reserves the right to 
change rate offered. 

The use of 0% interest rates 
provides an exceptional 

mortgage payment for the 
borrower. MFA reserves the 
right to change program to 

include a modest, below 
market rate for loans in the 

future but will not exceed 2% 
below the posted MFA First 

Home Government rate. 
    

Property 

Acquisition costs or sales 
price cannot exceed cost 

limits for First Home 
Program. 

Appraised value cannot 
exceed the Acquisition 

Cost Limits for First Home 
Program. 

Habitat homes are built with a 
combination of cash, 

volunteer hours and donated 
materials. Appraised value 
determines the sales price. 

    

Occupancy 

Borrower occupies home 
within 30 days of MFA’s 

purchase of loan. 

Borrower occupies home 
within 60 days of loan 

closing. 

Ties the occupancy to the loan 
closing date and not the date 
MFA purchases the loan. This 

is standard practice. 
    

Maximum 
Debt to Income 

Ratios 
 

Housing payment 30% of 
gross monthly income. 
Total debt to income is 

not considered. 

Housing payment 35% of 
gross income allowing 

more borrowers to qualify 
if they have lower overall 

debt obligations. Total 
debt  payments no more 

than 41% of gross monthly 
income to address both 

housing expense and total 
debt obligations. 

35% housing debt ratio is high 
which allows borrowers with 

low amounts of secondary 
debt to qualify for a higher 

payment. The 41% total debt 
ratio is common among first 
time home buyer programs 

and limits the total amount of 
debt allowed. 

    

Reservation of 
Loan Funds 

Partner completes 
Reservation Request 

Form. Manual process. 

Lender reserves on line 
through MFA website. 

Follow similar process used 
for other MFA programs. 

  



 
 

Page 6 
 

 

Proposed 
Changes Existing Proposed Comments 

Payment 
Reserve 
Account 

Six months of payments 
for first six loans 

purchased and three 
months thereafter. 

Account administered by 
MFA to be used if loan 

payment is not made by 
30th of the month. 

None. Emphasis is focused 
on Partner to stay close to 
borrower and encourage 

timely payments. 

Reserve accounts were a good 
idea on paper but difficult to 
administer. Participant will 

continue to work with 
borrower to encourage timely 

payments. 

    

Borrower 
Contribution 

Borrower contributes 
$500 cash or items 

deemed of value. Cannot 
be derived from gifts, 

grants or down payment 
assistance. 

Borrower contributes 
$500.  Clarification: cash 

or items deemed of value. 
Cannot be derived from 

gifts, grants or down 
payment assistance. 

Clarify that borrower’s 
contribution can include items 

of value instead of cash (i.e. 
labor, materials).  

    

Borrower 
Credit Profile 

Current at time of 
purchased defined as no 

more than two 30 day 
late and no 60 day late 

payments in last 12 
months  

One year verification of 
rent payments with no 30 

day late payments.   

The borrower’s track record of 
making housing payments is a 

strong indicator of future 
performance. 

    

Recourse 

Loan repurchase by 
participant, Loan 

substitution, Participant 
suspension, Foreclosure 

Foreclosure and Loan 
assumption, loan 

repurchase or loan 
substitution by 

Participant. Participant 
may be suspended. 

If borrower cannot perform, 
MFA forecloses and may allow 
assumption by the Participant 

until a replacement 
buyer/borrower is identified 

to take over the loan. This has 
become very effective in 

continuing the shared mission 
and avoiding losses to MFA. 

    
 



 1 

 

“Partners Program” Policy 
DecemberOctober 20142017 

 
 
 
Program Summary: 
 
The Partners Program (the “Partners”)  Program” is designed to fulfill MFA’s strategic plan to adapt 
existing MFA programs and partner with other non-profits focused on housing to further 
homeownership opportunities for the lowest income New Mexican residents by:  
 

(1) (1) Provide Providing mortgage loans to prospective homebuyers who have been prepared 
for homeownership but otherwise would be unable to access traditional mortgage financing. 
 

(2) Strengthening the development capacity additional capital to  for non-profit housing 
development organizations, tribal organizations and public housing agencies in New Mexico 
by allowing return of capital resourced, furthering their production of affordable single family 
housing.to further homeownership opportunities for the lowest income New Mexican 
residents.  (2) Strengthen the participating organizations’ development capacity through 
provisions of resources furthering their production levels and experience and  
 

(1)(3) (3) Increase partnershipsCollaborating withbetween MFA and low-income housing 
providers, lenders, communities and families. 

 
Eligible Participants: 
 
Non-profit housing development organizations, tribal organizations and public housing agencies 
(“Participants”) are eligible to participateapply to MFA for inclusion in the program.  To be approved 
for participation, applicants must provide information about the organization, the organization’s 
activities and most recent audited financial statements.  Based on this information, the MFA will 
make a determination as to the organization’s stability and administrative capability of the 
organization to participate. The intent of this program is to partner with non-profit housing 
organizations that have limited access to other homeownership funding sources. Upon approval by 
MFA, Participants will make themselves available for program training. Historically, Habitat for 
Humanity New Mexico (HFH-NM) has been the primary Participant in the Partners Program. Eligible 
Participants will work with select participating lenders (“Lender”) that are approved through MFA to 
originate and underwrite the Partners program. These lenders will take the consumer’s loan 
application, make regulatory disclosures to the applicant and close the loan according to program 
requirements upon authorization by MFA. MFA and Participants will seek participation by a few 
lenders that will be selected based their existing mortgage processing and underwriting capabilities 
and a willingness to participate in the Partners program. If Lenders are not already approved to 
participate in MFA programs, they must meet regulatory requirements with their primary regulator 
depending on the type of institution.  
 
Program Terms, Conditions and Descriptions: 
 



 2 

Eligible Partners Loans: 
 

MFA’s Partners Program is available only to borrowers who obtain financing through one of MFA’s 
approved Participants and Lenders. 

 
Eligible Borrowers: 
 

Borrowers may not earn more than fifty sixty percent (5060% AMI) of county/area median income 
(“AMI”) as published by the US Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) at the time 
of initial family qualification by participants andprogram compliance review by MFA and after 
application approval by Lenderparticipating lender. This income limitation will be increased to a 
maximum of  sixty percent (60% AMI) of county/area median for areas of the state that exhibit a 
combination of high housing costs and low median incomes. Based on data provided by HUD 
regarding median income and median sales prices, the following counties would be considered 
“high cost”:  Santa Fe County, Taos County and Los Alamos County.   
 
In addition, those counties with 10 lowest household populations would be allowed the 60% AMI 
guidelines.  Those counties are as follows:  Harding County, De Baca County, Catron County, 
Guadalupe County, Union County, Mora County, Hidalgo County, Quay County, Colfax County and 
Torrance County  
 
Borrowers may not earn more than 80% of median income at the time of closing. (See Exhibit A for 
all income limits) 

 
Eligible borrowers must also be first time homebuyers and occupy the home within 30 60 days of 
sale to MFAloan closing. Borrowers will be required to complete homebuyer education from a 
HUD approved counselor or online through eHoOme America prior to loan approval. 

 
Property Eligibility: 
 

The aAppraised value for new construction or purchase price (acquisition cost) for existing homes 
cannot of the home cannot exceed the Partners ProgramFirst Home Acquisition Cost Limits. (See 
Exhibit A)  

 
Properties located in on Native American Trust Lands would require an acceptable agreement with 
Tribal government and further internal approvals as required by MFA policy. are eligible to use the 
program.  Properties must be located in New Mexico. 

 
Interest Rate: 
 

The interest rate to be charged on all Partners loans will be a fixed, below market interest rate.  
The interest rate for Partners loans will be determined by MFA and Partners loans do does not 
carry a prepayment penalty. MFA reserves the right to change rate offered. Interest rate will be 
capped at 2% below the posted MFA First Home Government rate at that time. 

 
Fees: 
 

The Lender will disclose and charge the borrower reasonable and customary fees and costs 



 3 

including third party fees associated with origination such as appraisal, credit report, recording 
fees, settlement, title insurance premiums, pre-paid expenses and a processing/underwriting fee 
paid to lender. The Participant may pay these fees on behalf of the buyer prior to or at closing. 
 
MFA will be paid an upfront fee equal to 2% of the loan amount from the Participant at the time 
MFA purchases the loan. The funding wire sent from MFA will net out this fee.The Participant may 
charge customary fees associated with appraisals, credit reports, recording fees, premiums for the 
required mortgagee policy of title insurance for the first mortgage and any other customary 
closing costs. 

 
Loan Requirements: 
 

All loans eligible for purchase must provide a net yield to MFA of at least two and a half percent 
(2.50%) andThe loan must be for a term not to exceed thirty (30) years. The maximum loan-to-
value ratio (LTV) for Partner loans eligible for purchase will be fifty ninety percent (5090%) of the 
appraised value or acquisition cost (??) of the subject property. 
 

 
Each loan is to provide for payments of principal (and interest if applicable) along with amounts to 
escrow for property taxes, homeowners insurance, and homeowners association dues on a 
monthly basis on the first day of each month. and each monthly payment must be substantially 
equal over the term of the mortgage.  First payments cannot be made prior to 90 days of sale to 
MFA. 

 
All loans must be affordable to low-income borrowers; affordable is defined as paying no more 
than 350 percent of gross, monthly income for housing expenses and a maximum of 41% total 
debt to .income. 
 
Lender will underwrite the borrower and subject property using the following MFA program 
requirements: 

 
 

1. Program Underwriting and Eligibility: 
• First time homebuyers 
• Maximum income of 60% AMI 
• Occupy home within 60 days of loan closing 
• Homebuyer education from HUD approved counselor or eHome. 
• Appraised value (new construction) or acquisition costs (existing homes) is 

not to exceed First Home program limits . 
 

2. Property Eligibility 
• Subject property must be located in the state of New Mexico 
• Appraisal required and, if new construction, certificate of completion 
• Utilities 

o Public 
o Private 

 Tests to indicate home has safe and adequate water supply 
 Inspection to indicate Septic system is working properly 



 4 

• Safety and wellness repairs required 
• Legal access to property 
• Single Family residence 
 
3. Lien perfection 
• First Lien priority 
• Assessed as real property 
• Deactivated title (if manufactured home) 
 
4. Credit Profile 
• Minimum 620 credit score. Lower scores to 600 on exception basis if 

approved by Senior Director of Homeownership 
• Tri-merge credit report required 
• Non-medical collection accounts paid off 
• One year verification of rent with no payments over 30 days late 
• Alternative credit documentation (if no valid credit score) 

o Three trade lines with at least one year of history 
 

5. Income and Employment 
• Adequate income (35% house payment/41% total debt to income ratios) 
• Income within program limits of 60% AMI 
• Document stable income for one year 
 
6. Loan Details 
• 90% maximum LTV/CLTV based on appraised value. 
 
7. Transaction Details 
• Purchase agreement detailing price and terms of sale 
• Proper regulatory disclosures for loan by lender 
• Documentation of junior liens and additional sources of funds 
• Transactions on Tribal land require acceptable agreement with Tribal 

government to guarantee the loan and further approvals as required by MFA 
policy. 

• Borrowers must complete homebuyer counseling 
 
Underwriting guidelines for the collateral and borrower will follow standard conventional 
underwriting guidelines if not addressed above. 

 
 
Borrower Contribution: 
 
A borrower must contribute at least $500 and/or in items deemed of value (labor, materials, etc.) as 
equity in the construction, rehabilitation or purchase of a home funded through Partners funds. 
Participants will provide documentation from borrower or certification of sweat equity to document 
in the loan file regarding borrower contributions deemed of value. MFA shall work with each 
Participant in determining equity value based on Participant’s requirements for borrower 
contributions. AThe minimum contribution of $500.00 from the borrower’s own funds  is required 
and cannot be derived from any type of gift, grant or down payment assistance 



 5 

.  The Mortgage Lender will be required to provide proof of the borrower’s own funds. 
 

A borrower or participant must contribute items deemed of value (labor, materials, etc.) as equity 
in the construction, rehabilitation or purchase of a home funded through Partners funds.  MFA will 
define the procedure for assessing the value of the borrower/participant contribution in an 
addendum that details each entities individual program procedures.  MFA shall work with each 
participant in determining equity value. 

 
Use of Other Sources of Financing: 
 

Participants must maximize the use of other sources of soft money financing where such 
funding/financing is both available and appropriate. The use of any other sources of financing 
must conform to the applicable governing rules and regulations. 

 
Use of Purchase Proceeds: 
 

Participants will use the proceeds from the sale of any loans for furthering the objectives of this 
program.   

 
Ability to Assume Loans: 
 

Loans are assumable with prior approval of the MFA and participantParticipant.  The 
participantParticipant must request approval of the assumption in writing and provide verification 
that the prospective purchaser/assumptor meets the Borrower/Homeowner requirements of the 
program. 

 
Reservation of Funds and File Delivery: 
 

Funds available to purchase loans for Partners Loans will be reserved by the Participant Lender 
completing the Reservation Request Formvia MFA’s on-line Reservation System 
(www.housingnm.org).  The On-Line Reservation System (“System”) is a password protected 
website portal and Participants must be approved by MFA prior to reserving a Partners loan 
Reservations will be accepted by MFA subject to availability of funds. The Lender will submit an 
approved loan package to MFA to confirm program eligibility prior to closing the loan.  This 
process is subject to change at MFA’s sole discretion.Participant will submit the Preliminary 
Approval Package to MFA to ensure that the potential borrowers were eligible at the time they 
entered the Habitat Program.  Then the loan will be reserved when the Participant submits the 
second package to determine eligibility prior to closing the loan.  Funds will be available on a first 
come first served basis, preliminary packages are date and time stamped upon arrival at the MFA. 
This process is subject to change at MFA’s sole discretion. 

 
Submission of Compliance Files and Compliance Suspense Conditions: 
 

Each Partners lLoan request shall be delivered to MFA per the Partners checklist and uploaded to 
MFA electronically through the System.  
 
Lender underwrites the loan request and if lender approves the Partner loan per the Partner loan 
guidelines, Lender submits the electronic loan package to MFA for compliance review. 



 6 

 
1) The Lender must approve the Mortgage Loan for credit and collateral prior to sending the 

electronic Compliance File to MFA for Compliance Approval via the System. 
 

2) The Lender and partner must obtain a Compliance Approval/Purchase Commitment 
(“Commitment”) for every Mortgage Loan prior to the loan closing. 

 
3) The file must be as complete as possible.  If a Compliance File is incomplete or if further 

documentation is required for an approval, MFA will provide a notification of Compliance 
Suspense Conditions via E-mail from the System notifying the lender of the status change or 
contact the Lender via phone, if applicable. 
 

4) MFA will review the Compliance File and send a notification of conditions via E-mail or contact 
the Lender via phone, generally within three business days of receipt of the Compliance File. 
The Lender will then log into the System to retrieve their list of conditions. 
 

5) If a Partners Loan does not qualify, MFA will contact the Lender via E-mail or phone and 
provide a Compliance Denial letter, which details the reason(s) for the denial. 

 
Each Partners Loan shall be delivered to MFA per the Partners checklist. 
 

Partners Loan Closing: 
 

Participants and Lender may only close a Partners loan upon receipt of a copy of a MFA’s written 
approval and income and acquisition cost calculation at the time of closing for such each Partners 
Mmortgage Loan. 

 
Loan Purchase Requirements: 
 

MFA’s purchase ofpurchase of Partners Loans is subject to the execution of a Mortgage Purchase 
Agreement for each Partners loan. Each Partners Loan delivered to the MFA for purchase must 
conform to all of the applicable terms and conditions of the related Partners Mortgage Purchase 
Agreement. 
 
MFA will purchase loans for an amount that will yield a two and a half percent (2.50%) net return 
to MFA (at a discount of 83.32% of the net principal balance).  No seasoning of the loan is 
required. First payments cannot be made prior to 90 days of sale to MFA. 

 
All mortgages purchased by MFA will be in a first lien position and loans must be current at the 
time of purchase; defined as having no more than two late payments (more than 30 days) over the 
past 12 months and no payments later than 59 days delinquent.  In addition, taxes must be current 
and hazard insurance policies in amounts equal to the replacement cost of the property must be in 
effect. Loans must be sold to MFA within 60 days of loan closing. 

 
Loan Servicing: 
 

MFA will service all Partners loans sold to the MFA.  As servicer, MFA will be responsible for 
collection of payments, escrowing for taxes and insurance, insuring that there is adequate hazard 



 7 

insurance maintained on the property and that taxes are paid annually.  Participants shall assist 
MFA in contacting borrowers/homeowners for payment collection and to help resolve 
delinquencies and defaults. 
 

 
Recourse Requirements: 
 

For all loans sold to the MFA, failure to collect payments from the borrower/homeowner does not 
relieve the participantParticipant of responsibility for remitting the required fundsassisting in the 
collection of the required payment(s). The participantParticipant agrees that upon sale of the loan 
to MFA, all payments on the first lien will be made to MFA.  The participantParticipant also agrees 
to maintain a payment reserve account with a balance sufficient to support six monthly payments 
(P&I and T&I) for each of the first six loans purchased by MFA and a balance sufficient to support 
three monthly payments (P&I and T&I) for each loan after the sixth loan purchased by MFA.  The 
payment reserve accounts shall be maintained by MFA and may be interest bearing, with the 
participant entitled to receive the interest thereon.  In any month during which MFA has not 
received the borrower’s payment by the 15th day of the month, the participantParticipant will be 
notified.   

 
If MFA has not received the borrower’s payment by the 30th day of the month, MFA may withdraw 
from the payment reserve account the amount needed to meet the delinquent payment of the 
borrower.  The borrower shall begin to replenish the reserve account as soon as practical 
thereafter, beginning to do so no later than three months after the due date of the delinquent 
payment. 

 
MFA will perform its customary collection activities in an effort to resolve any delinquency and/or 
default. At a point no later than exhaustion of the loan’s payment reserve, MFA may require the 
participantParticipant to repurchase or substitute (trade out) the loan in default with a first 
mortgage loan having an equivalent value.  This may be required in the case of any default under 
the terms and conditions of the mortgage which is not cured within the time limits stated in the 
Mortgage Purchase Agreementpermitted, including a non-monetary default, such as renting the 
property or sale to an unauthorized buyer without paying off the balance of the Partners loan.  

 
At a point where a Partner’s loan sold to MFA becomes >= 60 days delinquent, MFA will may, at its 
sole discretion, suspend the purchase of loans from that the originating  ParticipantParticipant 
until such time as the delinquency is corrected. If a Partner’s Participant’s loan sold to MFA goes 
into default, including foreclosure, MFA will not purchase any additional Partner’s loans from such 
Participant unless the loss experienced is cured. 

 
In instances where customary collection efforts, loan re-purchase or loan trade-out are 
determined not feasible, MFA may undertake alternative recourse efforts such as loan assumption 
by participant until another buyer can be found. Such alternatives will be defined by MFA, on a 
case by case basis, as the most appropriate course of action and will be documented as such.   

 
 
 
Repurchase: 
 



 8 

MFA may require the repurchase by the Participant of any loan found to contain false 
representations in any material respect.  The Pparticipant will be given a 60-day notice of the 
requirement to repurchase. 

 
Maintenance of Books and Records: 
 

Participants agree to keep proper books, records, and accounts in accordance with acceptable 
accounting standards.  Participants will make such books and records available for inspection by 
MFA during reasonable hours and under reasonable conditions.  MFA shall have the right to 
request Pparticipants to furnish said documents at the Pparticipant’s expense to determine that 
the requirements of the program have been met 

    
 
MFA may amend the provisions of this Program Policy from time to time. 
 
  



 9 

EXHIBIT A 
 

Partners Program Income Limits 50% and 60% of AMI 
(Updated once a yearannually from HUD) 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Partners Program Acquisition Cost Limits 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Area Acquisition Cost Limit 

Santa Fe County $360,000 

Los Alamos County $372,375 

Taos County $280,125 

All Other Counties $265,158 
 

Partners Program Acquisition Cost Limits  
 
 

Area Acquisition Cost Limit 
Santa Fe County $338,824 

Los Alamos County $350,471 

Taos County $263,647 

2017 Partners Program Income Limits 60% of AMI 

Areas 1-to-2-Person 
Household 

3-or-More-Person 
Household 

Albuquerque MSA 
(Bernalillo, Sandoval, Torrance and 
Valencia Counties) 

$37,140 $42,711 

Santa Fe MSA $37,320 $42,918 

Los Alamos County $65,280 $75,072 

Farmington MSA $35,280 $40,572 

All other areas $33,840 $38,916 



 10 

All Other Counties $253,809 
   



 11 

Partners Program Income Limits 80% of AMI 
(Updated once a year from HUD) 

 
 



Tab 4













































Tab 5







Tab 6









Tab 7











Tab 8















































































































































































































Tab 9

















































http://mvd.newmexico.gov/Manuals/Pages/Vehicles%2017D.htm


http://www.housingnm.org/homebuyers/find-a-participating-lender
http://www.housingnm.org/


http://www.housingnm.org/


http://www.housingnm.org/


http://www.housingnm.org/






https://housingnm.us3.list-manage.com/vcard?u=8b44122bfcdf98fbe6ae13440&id=080a7d6a6b
https://housingnm.us3.list-manage.com/unsubscribe?u=8b44122bfcdf98fbe6ae13440&id=080a7d6a6b&e=%5bUNIQID%5d&c=c40ea7868f
https://housingnm.us3.list-manage.com/profile?u=8b44122bfcdf98fbe6ae13440&id=080a7d6a6b&e=%5bUNIQID%5d


 

   

 

New Mexico Mortgage Finance Authority   344 Fourth Street SW, Albuquerque, NM 87102 

tel. 505.843.6880  toll free 800.444.6880 housingnm.org 
  

 

 

 

 

"Help your clients save on state and federal taxes 

AND provide affordable housing 

for New Mexico families." 

 

 

 

As a CPA and Chairman of New Mexico Mortgage Finance Authority (MFA) 

Board of Directors, I was pleased to learn about the tax benefits of contributing to 

the New Mexico Affordable Housing Charitable Trust. Donations to the Charitable 

Trust will earn your clients a 50 percent credit on their state taxes, plus the charitable contribution 

deduction on their federal taxes. A household with a combined federal and state tax rate of 40 percent 

can earn back 90 percent of its contribution in tax credits and deductions. I know it’s hard to believe, 

but I’ve used this tool successfully to benefit both my clients and families in need throughout New Mexico. 

 

To make a donation, simply make out a check to the New Mexico Affordable Housing Charitable Trust and 

send it, along with the tax credit voucher form, to MFA at 344 Fourth Street SW, Albuquerque NM, 

87102. Click here for more information on the tax credit and to download the voucher form. You can also 

visit MFA's website at www.housingnm.org.  

 

As tax season and the holiday season approach, please join me in contributing to the New Mexico 

Affordable Housing Charitable Trust. We all benefit from saving money and helping people in need. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Dennis Burt 

Founder, Burt & Company CPAs 

 

  
  

Copyright © 2017 MFA, All rights reserved.  

http://www.housingnm.org/resources/affordable-housing-charitable-trust
http://www.housingnm.org/


 

   

 

New Mexico Mortgage Finance Authority   344 4th Street SW, Albuquerque, NM 87102 

tel. 505.843.6880  toll free 800.444.6880 housingnm.org 
  

 

 

TO:        Participating Lenders 

 

FROM:  Rene Acuna, Director of Homeownership 

 

DATE:  November 21, 2017 

 

RE:        Memo No. 17-21 

 MFA Payment Address (Lock Box) 

 

Please forward this memo to the appropriate closing/shipping staff that will 

need the information. 

 

Effective immediately borrowers should be notified of MFA’s correct Payment 

Address (Lock Box) is as follows (Any Lock Boxes that MFA previously held are 

closed and the forwarding order has expired): 

  

            MFA 

            P.O. Box 912727 

            Denver, Colorado 80291-2727 

  

The General Correspondence address and contact phone numbers remain the 

same: 

  

            MFA 

            344 4
th

 Street, SW 

            Albuquerque, New Mexico  87102 

  

            505-843-6880 or Toll Free (in the state of New Mexico only) 1-800-444-

6880 

  

Feel free to contact MFA’s Homeownership Department with any question or for 

further clarifications. 



 

   

 

New Mexico Mortgage Finance Authority   344 4th Street SW, Albuquerque, NM 87102 

tel. 505.843.6880  toll free 800.444.6880 housingnm.org 
  

 

 

TO:        Participating Lenders 

 

FROM:  Rene Acuna, Director of Homeownership 

 

DATE:   November 21, 2017 

 

RE:        Memo No. 17-22 

 Increased volume and MFA Compliance turn times 

 

Thanks to our participating lenders, MFA’s Reservation/Compliance volume has 

increased to record highs. 

  

Despite the increased volume, The Homeownership Department is currently 

holding to the three business day turn time of Compliance Files. Files are reviewed 

in the order, which they are received.  Due to the increased volume, it is possible 

that turn times may exceed three days for a short period. 

  

The turn times for clearing conditions after initial compliance review is currently: 

 loans with five or more conditions will be cleared within two business days 

of receipt  

 loans with less than five conditions will be cleared within one business day 

of receipt 

Loans are reviewed and cleared in the order, which they are received. 

  



 

We recognize that lenders may also be experiencing increased volume.  Please 

exercise additional due diligence by reviewing all documents before submitting the 

file to MFA for review. An accurate and clean file submission will not only expedite 

the approval process but will ensure a timely closing. 

   

Please reference MFA’s Compliance Manual for the specific timelines related to 

Compliance File and Suspense Condition reviews. The Compliance Manual can be 

found on MFA’s website at http://www.housingnm.org/lenders_realtors/policies. 

  

Thank you for participating in MFA’s program.  Should you have any questions, 

please contact an MFA Homeownership Representative. 

   

 

Copyright © 2017 MFA, All rights reserved.  

You are receiving this email because of your association with MFA.  

 

Our mailing address is:  

MFA 

344 4th St SW, Albuquerque, NM, United States 

Albuquerque, NM 87102 

 

Add us to your address book 

 

 

unsubscribe from this list    update subscription preferences   

 

  

http://www.housingnm.org/lenders_realtors/policies
https://housingnm.us3.list-manage.com/vcard?u=8b44122bfcdf98fbe6ae13440&id=dbe4ca326d
https://housingnm.us3.list-manage.com/unsubscribe?u=8b44122bfcdf98fbe6ae13440&id=dbe4ca326d&e=%5bUNIQID%5d&c=575bfa8f22
https://housingnm.us3.list-manage.com/profile?u=8b44122bfcdf98fbe6ae13440&id=dbe4ca326d&e=%5bUNIQID%5d


 

 

 

 

 

WC
MFA's
trainin
 
MFA s
into W
link be
Decem

 

Train

WCM
Thurs
11 a.
MFA 
*Last
  
WCM
Frida
11 a.
MFA 
*Last

How 

WCM
Go to
form.

Pleas
or bo
Carm

How 

A Cis
begin

 

  
 
Ass
Tra
 
  
  

CMS We
s Asset Manag
ng to our servic

staff will walk p
WCMS. You can
elow. Registrat
mber 13, 2017.

ning Descriptio

MS- Tenant Ce
sday, Decembe
m. to 12 p.m. 
staff will walk p

t day to regist

MS-Financial S
ay, December 1
m. to 12 p.m. 
staff will walk p

t day to regist

w to Register 
MS- Tenant Ce
o www.housingn
 

se note you wil
oth sessions. If 
mela Arellano in

w to Join the W

sco Webex invi
ns. The invitatio

set Manageme
aining 

ebinar T
ement Departm

ce providers on

participants thro
n register for on
tion will open o
. 

ons 
rtifications 
er 14, 2017 

participants thr
ter is Decembe

Statements 
15, 2017 

participants thr
ter is Decembe

rtifications 
nm.org or click

l be required to
you have any s

n MFA's Asset 

Webinar 
tation will be e
on will contain a

ent Departme

 

Training
ment will be pre
n December 14

ough the proce
ne or both web
n December 7

 

rough the proce
er 13, 2017 

rough the proce
er 13, 2017 

k on the link bel

Service Provid

o enter your W
special reques
Management D

mailed to every
a link to stream

 

 

nt 

  

gs 

esenting webin
4 and 15, 2017

ess of inputting 
binars by clickin
, 2017 and clos

ess of inputting

ess of inputting

low and comple

der Training Re

CMS user ID in
sts or require an
Department: ca

y registered pa
m the webinar a

nar 
7. 

data 
ng the 
se on 

g tenant certific

g Financial Sta

ete the service

egistration 

n order to regis
ny accommoda
arellano@housi

articipants an h
and a conferen

Highli

Training Sc
 
Thursday: 
December 1

WCMS - Tena
Certifications 
11 a.m. to 12 p
 
Friday: 
December 1

WCMS - Finan
Statements 
11 a.m. to 12 p

 

cations into WC

tements into W

e provider traini

ster. You can re
ations, please c
ingnm.org. 

hour before the
nce call in numb

ights 

chedule 

14, 2017 

ant 

p.m. 

15, 2017 

ncial 

p.m. 

CMS. 

WCMS. 

ing registration

egister for one 
contact 

 meeting 
ber. 

n 

 



  

 

 

 

Thank you Paul for passing along information on this great opportunity!  

  

  

  
 

 

Training on Accessing Capital Resources for Rural 

Single Family Homes 
 

   

December 8th, 2017 ~ 2:00 - 3:00 p.m. Eastern 

  

You are invited to join Enterprise Community Partner's Rural and Native American 

Initiative for a webinar on capital resources for Rural single family home 

development.  This webinar will provide an overview of the single-family housing 

landscape and what single family housing programs are available. The webinar will 

include information on the HUD Section 184 Program, USDA 502 Direct and 

Guaranteed Loans, VA Direct Loans and more.  Join us as we provide guidance on how 

to access these available financing programs. 

  

For many organizations operating in rural areas, they are the only organization serving 

the community's affordable housing needs. Without their continued efforts in the 

community, there would not be any affordable housing or other community 

development activities. Organizations in these communities need guidance on how to 

access available financing programs and capacity building for leveraging these sources 

(LIHTC, HOME, AHP, Trust Funds) for creating new housing. 

  

The webinar will be led by Russell Kaney, the Director for the National Rural & Native 

American Initiative. Russell leads Enterprise's national efforts on providing direct 

assistance to CDCs, CHDOs, Tribes and Tribally Designated Housing Entities. The 

capacity building and technical assistance provided by Enterprise helps these 

organizations develop their towns, build their communities and weaves together the 

social fabric of the rural landscape into vibrant places to work, live and play. 

  

Registration is at no cost but is required. Please register in advance below 

 

https://www.enterprisecommunity.org/research-and-resources/live-online-events 

 

https://housingnm.us3.list-manage.com/track/click?u=8b44122bfcdf98fbe6ae13440&id=e9f9ac57fc&e=154c200ee6


 

Click here to view in browser. 

    

  

 

   

 

Make plans now to attend New Mexico’s signature housing event!  
 

Whether you are a REALTOR®, property owner or manager, developer, member of a housing-
related nonprofit, mortgage lender or a housing professional, the summit has something for 
you. Together with the New Mexico REALTORS® Association, the New Mexico Coalition to 

End Homelessness and Habitat for Humanity of New Mexico, we will bring you the latest 
housing information and training and the most informative and educational speakers. 

 
Stay tuned for more information! 

    

  

 

 

http://mailchi.mp/fcea26823365/save-the-date-for-mfas-2017-open-house-1037693?e=154c200ee6


 

   

 

New Mexico Mortgage Finance Authority   344 4th Street SW, Albuquerque, NM 87102 

tel. 505.843.6880  toll free 800.444.6880 housingnm.org 
  

 

 

TO:        Participating Lenders 

 

FROM:  Rene Acuna, Director of Homeownership 

 

DATE:   November 30, 2017 

 

RE:        Memo No. 17-23 

 Increased volume and MFA Compliance turn times 

 

Thanks to our participating lenders, MFA’s Reservation/Compliance volume 

remains at record highs. We assure you that all efforts and available resources are 

being allocated to review files as quickly as possible. MFA will guarantee the 

following timeframes for the weeks leading up to the Christmas Holiday 

 MFA guarantees that compliance files uploaded by the 5:00 pm MST on 

December 15, 2017 will be reviewed by the close of business on 

December 22, 2017. 

 MFA guarantees that compliance suspense conditions uploaded by 

the 5:00 pm MST on December 18, 2017 will be reviewed by the close of 

business on December 22, 2017. 

We cannot guarantee that compliance files and suspense conditions 

uploaded after the aforementioned dates will be reviewed prior to the end of 

the year. Files and conditions will be reviewed in the order that they are 

received. Thank you for your patience and understanding. 

  



 

We respectfully ask that you limit communication with our office staff to issues that 

are pertinent to your files in process. Please direct general questions and status 

requests regarding files to your Homeownership Representative.  Lenders should 

also ensure that an adequate number of employees have access to MFA’s 

reservation system so that loans may be retrieved and conditions viewed as 

needed. 

  

Please exercise additional due diligence by reviewing all documents before 

submitting the file to MFA for review. A complete and accurate file submission will 

not only expedite the approval process but will help ensure a timely closing. 

  

Thank you for participating in MFA’s program.  Should you have any questions, 

please contact an MFA Homeownership Representative. 

   

 

Copyright © 2017 MFA, All rights reserved.  

You are receiving this email because of your association with MFA.  

 

Our mailing address is:  

MFA 

344 4th St SW, Albuquerque, NM, United States 

Albuquerque, NM 87102 

 

Add us to your address book 

 

 

unsubscribe from this list    update subscription preferences   

 

  

https://housingnm.us3.list-manage.com/vcard?u=8b44122bfcdf98fbe6ae13440&id=aac6f0f06d
https://housingnm.us3.list-manage.com/unsubscribe?u=8b44122bfcdf98fbe6ae13440&id=aac6f0f06d&e=%5bUNIQID%5d&c=fb159fd70e
https://housingnm.us3.list-manage.com/profile?u=8b44122bfcdf98fbe6ae13440&id=aac6f0f06d&e=%5bUNIQID%5d


 

Click here to view animation >  

 

  

 

 

 

— from your friends at the New Mexico 

    Mortgage Finance Authority. 

 

 

 

 

https://us3.campaign-archive.com/?e=&u=8b44122bfcdf98fbe6ae13440&id=fe2235c204

	Agenda
	Minutes
	1	Ventana Fund Update
	2	Board Resolution  - Small Business Investment Corporation (SBIC) Revolving Line of Credit (RLOC) Extension 
	3	Proposed Partner’s Program Policy Changes 
	4 2017 RHA Annual Report 
	5 	REO Property Sale - Loss <$50K - 1101 Avenida Manana, Roswell NM 
	6	Project Based Contract Administration (PBCA) Update - 
	7 Quarterly Single Family Production Report 
	8 Branding and Marketing Overview
	9 Staff Actions & 2017 Series B Pricing Summary  
	10  Oct. Financials & Communications Department Report



